CITY OF WALNUT GROVE
October 2, 2025 6:00 PM
1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Council Meeting
Agenda

I. Call to Order
1I. Imvocation
III.  Pledge of Aliegiance
IV. Rell Call
V. Agenda Approval
VI. Consent Agenda
1. Minutes
a. September 11, 2025
2. Financials
a. July 1, 2025 — August 30, 2025
3. Invoices Over $5,000
a. Walton County Board of Commissioners Finance Dept.: $8,380.46
VII. Committee Reports
1. DDA — Rachel Davis
VIII. Planning & Zoning Commission — Joe Walter
IX. Library Report— Dana Segar
X. Public Comment
XI. Old Business

1. Vote: Proposed Ordinance for Rental Properties/Short Term Rentals



XII.

X111,

2. Vote: Sidewalk Instailation Waiver Request — Elevation Truck Sales, 4744 Gutherie
Cemetery Rd.

3. Vote: Ordinance 2025-04: Ordinance adopting and enacting a new code for the City of
Walnut Grove, GA.

New Business

1. Judge Appointments — New judges to be sworn in

2. Discussion and Vote: Library Trustees: Dominic DiGrado and Donny Tudor
Reports

1. Public Works

2. City Clerk

3. Code Enforcement

4, Mayor

Town Hall

Council Comments

Adjourn



IL

IIL.

IV.

VI.

VIL

CITY OF WALNUT GROVE
September 11, 2025 6:00 PM

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Council Meeting and Executive Session

Summary Minutes

Call to Order — Mayor Moncrief called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm
Invocation — Given by Jay Crowley
Pledge of Allegiance — The pledge was said by all in attendance
Roll Call - Present: Mayor Stephanie Moncrief, City Administrator Joe Morris, City Clerk,
Lynn Heard, Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles, Council Member Maxine McClanahan, Council
Member Linda Pilgrim, Council Member Rachel Davis, City Attorney Jay Crowley
Agenda Appreval — Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles motioned to approve the agenda with the
addition of Old Business #5 — Maximus RX Credit Sidewalk Installation Variance and to
update the monthly financials to cover the period of July 1, 2025 through August 31, 2025.

Council Member Rachel Davis seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda — Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles motioned to approve the consent agenda.
Council Member Maxine McClanahan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

1. Minutes
a. August 14, 2025
b. August 28, 2025
2. Financials
a. August 1, 2024 — July 31, 2025
3. Invoices Over $5,000
a. Southern Sanitation — $10,768.00
b. Henderson Painting & Drywall - $8,910.00
Committee Reports

1. DDA — Rachel Davis



VIIL

Planning & Zoning Commission — City Administrator Joe Morris presented Joe Walter’s
report.

Library Report — Dana Segar

Public Comment — No Comments

Old Business

1.

Vote: Mass Notification Systems: Crisis24 (CodeRed), CivicPlus, UpAhead and
TextMyGov — Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles motions to approve CivicPlus. Motion fails.
Council Member Rachel Davis motions to approve Crisis 24 (CodeRed). Council
Member Maxine McClanahan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

. Vote: Website Hosting Proposals: Granicus, Munibit, CivicPlus, Revize and Sanitation

Billing Solutions - Council Member Rachel Davis motions to approve CivicPlus.
Council Member Maxine McClanahan seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

. Vote: Fee Schedules: User Fees, Sanitation and Sign & Regulations — Mayor Pro Tem

Erica Miles motions to approve the Fee Schedules with the wording of the Municipal
Building rental being changed to $150R/$200 (up to 4 hrs.) Council Member Rachel
Davis seconded the motion. Council Member Linda Pilgrim opposed the motion. Motion
carried 3-1.

4, Discussion and Vote: Resolution 2025-06 — GEFA Loan — Council Member Rachel

Davis motioned to approve Resolution 2025-06. Council Member Maxine McClanahan
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

. Maximus RX Credit Sidewalk Installation Variance — Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles

motioned to deny the request for a variance Council Member Rachel Davis seconded the
motion. Mayor Moncrief asked for a vote on the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles
and Council Member Rachel Davis voted in favor of denying the variance. Council
Member Maxine McClanahan and Council Member Linda Pilgrim voted against
approving the denial of the variance. Vote ended 2-2. Mayor Moncrief abstained,
motion fails. Mayor Moncrief asked for a motion to approve the variance. Council
Member Maxine McClanahan motioned to approve the variance. Linda Pilgrim
seconded the motion. All in favor of approving the variance, Council Member Maxine
McClanahan and Council Member Linda Pilgrim. All in favor not approving the
variance, Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles and Council Member Rachel Davis. Mayor
Moncrief broke the tie to approve the variance.



XIL.

XIIL

XV.

XVL

XVIL

New Business

1. Discussion and Vote: RFP for Solid Waste Services — Council Maxine McClanhan
motioned to approve the RFP for Solid Waste Services with the addition of opening of
bids on October 16, 2025 at 11 AM. Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Reports

1. Public Works — Presented by City Administrator Joe Morris

2. City Clerk — Presented by City Clerk Lynn Heard

3. Code Enforcement — Presented by City Administrator Joe Morris

4. Mayor — Mayor Moncrief has been busy with many events taking place in the City.
There will be a flag dedication at the Walnut Grove Library on Thursday, September
18" and a ribbon cutting for the Sheriff’s precinct located at Walnut Grove High School
On Friday, September 19™, Justice One came out to City Hall to train the Mayor and
Staff on the Municipal Court software. Georgia Forestry will be coming out to train
Public Works on tree and bush trimming on October 1%,

Town Hall — No Comments

Council Comments — Council Member Linda Pilgrim recognized the passing of Lamar
Palmer and the anniversary of 9/11. All Council Members were in remembrance of 9/11
and thankful for their families and friends.

Executive Session — Litigation — Mayor Moncrief calls for a motion to enter Executive
Session. Council Member Rachel Davis approved the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Erica
Miles seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Regular Session: Mayor
Moncriet calls for a motion to come back in Regular Session. Council Member Maxine
McClanahan motioned to approve. Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Adjourn — Mayor Moncrief motions to adjourn. Council Member Rachel Davis
motions to approve. Mayor Pro Tem Erica Miles seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.



Lynn Heard, City Clerk Date Stephanie Moncrief, Mayor Date

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Erica Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Date Linda Pilgrim Date

Rachel Davis Date Maxine McClanahan Date



City of Walnut Grove

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget _FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L
July - August, 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OQVER % OF BUDGET
BUDGET
Income
31.1000 General Property Taxes (25) 1,411.24  55,333.34 -53,922.10 2.85%
31.1310 Motor Vehicle (25) 415.54 291.66 123.88 142.47 %
31.1315 Motor Vehicle Ad Valorem Tax Fee (TAVT) (25) B,228.65 9,666.66 -1,438.01 85.12%
31.1320 Mobile Home Tax (26) 16.66 -16.66
31.1340 Intangible Tax {Recording) (25) 3,576.46 883.34 2,693.12 404,88 %
31.1600 Real Estate Transfer Tax (Intangible) 1,454.04 383.34 1,070.70 379.31 %
31.1700 Franchise Taxes
31.1710 Franchise Tax - Electric (25) 13,833.34 -13,833.34
31.1730 Franchise Tax - Gas {25) 4,247.97 683.34 3,564.63 621.65 %
31.1750 Franchise Tax - Gable {25) 2,193.27 1,500.00 693.27 146.22 %
31.1760 Franchise Tax - Telephone (25) 154.06 108.34 45.72 142.20 %
" Total 31.1700 Franchise Taxes T 659530 16,12502  -9,529.72 4090%
31.3100 Local Option Sales and Use Taxes {(LOST) (25) 25,065.75  44,166.66 -19,100.81 56.75 %
31.4200 Bear/Wine Alcoholic Beverage Excise Tax (25) 13,571.56 12,500.00 1,071.56 108.57 %
31.6200 Insurance Premium Taxes (25} 21,166.66 -21,166.66
31.9000 Penaltles & Interest on Delinquent Taxes (25) 63.91 83.34 -19.43 76.69 %
32.1115 Alcohol Licenses - Beer & Wine Licenses {(25) 187.50 -187.50
32.1125 Alcoho! Licenses - Wine Retall Sales (25) 187.50 -187.50
32.1135 Alcohol Licenses - Liquor Retail Sales (25) 833.34 -833.34
32.1200 General Businass Licanse (25) 250.00 1,166.66 -916.66 2143 %
32.1220 Insurance License Fees 441.66 -441.66
32.2210 Land Disturbance Permit (26) 416.66 -416.66
32.2230 Sign Permit (Temporary) (25) 175.00 41,66 133.34 420.07 %
32,2235 Sign Permit {Permanent) (25) 79.16 -79.16
32.2240 Demolition Permit (26) 25.00 -25.00
32.3100 Building Structures and Equipment (Building Permits) 8,466.88 1,250.00 7,216.88 677.35 %
32.3120 Building Inspection (26) 133.34 ~133.34
32.3130 Plumbing Inspection (26) 50.00 -50.00
32.3140 Electrical Inspection (26) 50.00 -50.00
32.3150 Natural Gas Inspection (26) 16.66 -16.66
32.3160 HVAC Inspection {26) 16.66 -16.66
32.4000 Late Fees-Permits & License (25) 20.62 66.66 -46.04 30.93 %
33.4000 State Government Grants (25) 7,500.00 -7,500.00
34.1910 Election Qualifying Fee 144.00 48.00 96.00 300.00 %
34.4110 Refuse Collection Charges 11,700.00 -11,700.00
34,7000 Cultural & Recreation Income (25) 2,785.00 1,250.00 1,535.00 222.80 %
34.9989 Other Charges 184.73 500.00 -305.27 38.95%
35.1000 Fines and Forfeitures (25) 7,110.72 7,933.34 -822.62 89.63 %
36.1000 Interest Revenue 129.58 200.00 -70.42 64.79 %

Accrual Basis Friday, September 26, 2025 02:24 PM GMT-04:00 144




TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER % OF BUDGET
BUDGET
38.9000 Cther Miscellansous Revenue (25) 256.16 -256.16
Total Income ’ T T e79,658.98 $194,966.64 T$- T 088%
_ 115,307.66
GROSS PROFIT o T $79,658.98 $194,966.64 $- 40.86%
115,307.66
Expenses
51.1100 Regular Employees-Salaries & Wages (25) 55,178.43  52,572.18 2,606.27 104.96 %
51.1110 Council-Salaries & Wages (25) 1,500.00 4,000.00 -2,500.00 37.50 %
51.1200 Temporary Employees - Wages (25) 820.00 2,640.00 -1,820.00 31.08 %
51.1300 Overtime- Salaries & Wages (25) 1,250.00 -1,250.00
51.2000 Persona! Services - Employee Benefits 291.66 -291.66
51.2110 Medical Benelit - People Keep (25) 2,415.53 4,200.00 -1,784.47 57.51 %
51.2200 Payroll Taxes - Social Security - (FICA) Contributions (25) 4,314.80 3,516.66 798.14 122.70 %
51.2300 Payroll Taxes- Medicare (25) 825.00 -825.00
51.2400 Retirement Benefits (25) 3,000.00 -3,000.00
51.2700 Worker's Compensation (25) 1,666.66 -1,666.66
51.2900 Other Employee Benefits (25) 491.66 -491.66
52,1100 Office/Administrative 4,229.00 3,343.66 885.34 126.48 %
52.1210 Municipal Court Judge (25) 2,000.00 2,333.34 -333.34 85.71 %
52.1220 Muncipal Court Sollcitor (25) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00 %
52,1240 Engineering - City (25) 4,166.66 -4,166.66
52.1242 Engineering - Storm Water (25) 1,666.66 -1,666.66
52.1245 Zoning Administrator (25) 2,232.50 3,666.66 ~1,434.16 60.89 %
52.1246 Inspections (25) 2,050.00 1,125.00 925.00 182.22 %
52.1260 Accounting - Bookkeeping (25) 1,200.00 3,000.00 -1,800.00 40.00 %
52.1265 Accounting - Auditor (25) 4,166.66 -4,166.66
52,1270 Legal - City Attorney (25) 5,652.88 4,166.66 1,486.22 135.67 %
52.1275 Professlonal & Legal Services - Other (25) 1,919.00 666.66 1,252.34 287.85%
52.1280 Security (25) 770.84 -770.84
52.1310 IT Service (25) 2,439.96 2,125.00 314.96 114.82 %
52.1315 1T Service - Website (25) 80.00 80.00 0.00 100,00 %
52.1320 Court Softwars (25) 45,00 800.00 -755.00 5.63 %
52,1330 Office Software (25) 938.50 1,050.00 -111.50 89.38 %
52.1340 Other Software (25) 766.66 -766.66
52.1390 {T-Other (25) 83.34 -83.34
52.2100 Cleaning Services (25) 258.00 260.00 -2.00 99.23 %
52,2110 Disposal {i.e. Garbage Pickup) (25} 10,880.00 21,000.00 -10,120.00 51.81%
52.2200 Repalrs and Maintenance-NON-Employee Services (25) 444.74 4,000.00 -3,565.26 11.12%
52.2210 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles-NON Employes Services 3,341.10 625.00 2,716.10 534.58 %
{25)
52.2220 Repairs & Maintenance-Streets, Roads &Bridges-NON-Employee 83.34 -83.34
Services( (25)
52.2250 Facility & Grounds Maintenance-NON-Employee Services (25) 1,835.00 1,875.00 -40.00 97.87 %
52.3100 Insurance, Other than employee benelfits (25) 5,916.66 -5,916.66
52,3200 Communications (25) 1,932.34 3,000.00 -1,067.66 64.41 %
52.3230 Postage (25) 83.34 -83.34
52.3300 Advertising (25) 457.50 500.00 -42.50 91.50 %
52.3400 Printing & Binding (25) 170.00 200.00 -30.00 85.00 %
52.3500 Travel (25) 100.00 833.34 -733.34 12.00 %
2/4

Accrual Basis Friday, September 26, 2025 §2:24 PM GMT-04:00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER % OF BUDGET
BUDGET
52.3510 Mileage relmbursement (25) 500.00 -500.00
52.3520 Per Diem or Meals (25} 333.34 -333.34
52.3530 Hotel & Parking (25) 3,846.52 2,166.66 1,679.86 177.53 %
52.3540 Other Travel (25) 41.66 -41.66
52.3600 Dues and fees (25) 90.00 183.34 -93.34 49.09 %
52.3610 Bank Charges (25) 129.81 125.00 4.81 103.85 %
52.3620 Membership Dues (25} 20.98 250.00 -220.02 11.99 %
52.3700 Training and Education (25} 125.00 666.66 -541.66 18.75%
52.3710 Conference Fees (25) 1,041.66  -1,041.66
52,3850 Contract Labor (25) 281.66 -291.66
53.1105 Cleaning Supplies (25) 123.38 83.34 40.04 148.04 %
53.1110 Office Supplies {25) 546.75 2,000.00 -1,453.25 27.34%
53.1125 Fagility & Grounds Supplies (25) 324.44 2,500.00 -2,175.56 12.98 %
53.1130 OTHER - General Supplies (25) 1,250.00 -1,250.00
53.1135 Employee Uniforms (25) 123.04 166.66 43,62 73.83 %
53.1140 Community Events {25) 1,441.84 2,500.00 -1,058.16 57.67 %
53.1210 Water/Sewerage - ENERGY (25) 823.35 333.34 480.01 247.00 %
53.1220 Natura! Gas - ENERGY (25) 66.20 125.00 -58.80 52.96 %
53.1230 Electricity - ENERGY (25) 11,116.01 8,166.66 1,949.35 121.27 %
53.1270 Gasoline - ENERGY {25) 1,492.88 1,266.66 226.22 117.86 %
53.1300 Food (25) 458.34 -458.34
53.1600 Small Equipment (25) 106.15 516.66 -410.51 20.55 %
53.1700 Other Supplies (25) 3.58 291.66 -288.08 1.23 %
53.8099 Miscellaneous Expenditures (25) 156.68 250.00 -93.32 62.67 %
54.2100 Machinery {25) 833.34 -833.34
54.2300 Furniture and Fixtures (25) 216.66 -216.66
54.2400 Computer 350.00 -350.00
57.1000 Intergovernmental {25) 83.34 -83.34
57.1100 Walton County Board of Commisslcners (25) 2,204.16 -2,204.18
57.3100 Library (25) 11,666.66 -11,666.66
57.3300 Peace Officer Annuity/Benefit Fund (25) 95.07 537.50 -442.43 17.69%
57.3375 County Jail Fund (25) 183.34 -183.34
57.3385 Local Victim Assist. Fund (25) 40.50 233.34 -192.84 17.36 %
57.3392 Sheriff's Retirement Fund of GA {25) 8.00 70.84 -62.84 11.28 %
57.3393 GSGCCA Payouts (25) 278.28 937.50 -659.21 29.68 %
58.1000 Debt Service - Principal (25) 15,918.62 5,716.66  10,201.96 278.46 %
58.2000 Debt Service - Interast (25) 517.59 283.34 234.25 182.67 %
Total Expenses B $145,337.96 $198,133.28 o $- 73.35%
52,795.30
NET GPERATING INCOME $- $-3,166.62 8- 2,074.10%
65,678.98 62,512.36
Other Income
33,7100 Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax Revenue {SPLOST) 20,728.95 20,729.95
34.4255 Sewerage Charges (25) 14,522.45 14,522.45
Fund Balance Transfer 6,500.00 -6,500.00
Total Other Income $35,252.40  $6,500.00 $28,752.40 542.34 %
Othar Expenses
11.7950 11.7950 Other Capital Assets 17,610.00 3,333.34 14,276.65 528.30 %
3/4

Accrual Basis Friday, September 26, 2025 02:24 PM GMT-04:00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER % OF BUDGET
BUDGET
54,1400 Capital outlay - Roads Streets and Bridges 406,004.76 406,004.76
54,1401 54.1401 Capital outlay - Sewer Expansion Project 440,730.00 440,730.00
Total Other Expenses $864,344.76  $3,333.34 $861,011.42 25,930.29 %
NET OTHER INCOME " $- $3,166.66 $- -26,181.92 %
829,092.36 832,259.02
NET INCOME I $0.04 $- s
894,771.34 894,771.38 2,236,928,350.00
%
Accrual Basis Friday, September 26, 2025 02:24 PM GMT-04:00 A4



. } .: 54 x"n: 1 . :}ﬂ-?k
Walton County s LSO e L B

Walton County Board of Commissioners Finance Dept

303 South Hammond Drive DATE: September 3, 2025

Monroe, GA 30655 INVOICE # 9

Phone 770.266.1726 Fax 770.266.1522 FOR: Tax Coflections
Fees

Bill To:

City of Walnut Grove

2581 Leone Avenue
Loganville, GA 30052

Attn: City Clerk

ST, S LT TR ';{‘f"'é;ﬁ’ [y
SCRIPTION® .~ %

e T et e i <N o WSS . P

City Collection Fee 2025
City Tax - Next Taxable $81,760,599 X 4.100 (mill rate) X 2.5% = $8,380.46 $8,380.456

Due 45 days from billing.

TOTAL $ " :ila.-} ‘8L3§b¢46

Make all checks payable to Walton County Board of Commissioners
If you have any questions concerning this invoice please call the Finance Dept. (770) 266-1726.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




City of Walnut Grove, Georgia

Proposed Ordinance No.

Rental Property Ordinance (HB 399 Compliant)

Section 1. Purpose and Intent
This Ordinance is enacted to:

L. Protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents of the City of Walnut
Grove.
2. Ensure that rental housing, when provided, is maintained in a safe and
sanitary condition.
3. Preserve neighborhood property values and community standards.
4. Provide clear, consistent rules for tenants, landlords, and City enforcement
staff.
5. Align with the requirements of Georgia House Bill 399 (2025), Section 1(b).

Section 2. Definitions




For purposes of this Ordinance:

e “Rental Property” means any dwelling unit leased or rented fo a tenant for

residential purposes. _

o “Tenant” means any individual entitled to occupy a rental property under a

lease or rental agreement.

s  “Owner/Manager” means the property owner or authorized agent
responsible for the operation and maintenance of a rental property.

e “Probable Cause” means reasonable grounds to believe a violation of City

housing or property maintenance codes exists, based on tenant complaints or
conditions visible from public view.

Section 3. Scope

A. This Ordinance applies to all rental properties located within the City of Walnut
Grove.

B. Exemptions:

1. Owner-occupied residences where a single room is rented.
2. Short-term rentals (e.g., Airbnb, VRBO), which may be governed by
separate ordinance.

Section 4. Property Information Requirement




A. The City may not require blanket registration or licensing of all rental
properties.

B. When probable cause exists to investigate a property for a code violation, the
Owner/Manager must provide the following information upon request:

1. Owner/Manager’s legal name and current mailing address.
2. Emergency contact information, available twenty-four (24) hours per day.
C. Failure to provide this information when required constitutes a violation
of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Inspections

A. Inspections of rental properties shall occur only when probable cause exists to
believe a violation of City housing, fire, or property maintenance codes is present.

B. Sources of probable cause may include:

1. A written or verbal complaint filed by a tenant or member of the public.
2. Conditions observable from public view.
C. If entry into a dwelling is refused, the City must obtain an administrative
inspection warrant prior to entry.
D. No routine or periodic inspections shall be required absent probable
cause.

Section 6. Tenant Protections



A. Tenants have the right to report unsafe or unsanitary conditions to the City.

B. Tenants shall not be retaliated against by the Owner/Manager for filing a
complaint or cooperating with code enforcement.

C. The City shall, to the extent permissible by law, keep tenant identities
confidential in complaint investigations.

Section 7. Landlord Protections

A. Landlords shall not be subject to mandatory licensing or recurring inspections
without probable cause.

B. Documentation of compliance provided by the City following an inspection
may be used by landlords in legal disputes or tenant relations.

C. The City may establish a Good Landlord Recognition Program to acknowledge
landlords who maintain housing in compliance with City codes. Participation in
such a program shall be voluntary.

Section 8. Enforcement and Penalties

A. Any Owner/Manager who fails to provide required contact information upon a
lawful request, or who allows a rental property to remain in violation of City
housing or property maintenance codes, shall be subject to fines and penalties as
established in the City Code.

B. Each day of noncompliance may constitute a separate offense.

C. Nothing in this Ordinance shall alter or supersede the rights and obligations of
landiords and tenants as provided under Title 44, Chapter 7 of the Official Code of
Georgia Annotated.




Section 9. Severability

If any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance is declared invalid, the
remainder shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 10. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Mayor and
Council of the City of Walnut Grove.



A. C. £.

AL COVY CONSUL TING ENGINEERING
AND ASSOCTATES, LLC.

Angust 26, 2025

Mayor Stephanie Moncrief
City of Walnut Grove

2581 Leone Avenue
Walnut Grove, GA 30052
(770) 787-0046

Re: Elevation Truck Sale at 4744 Guthrie Cemetery Rd. Sidewalk Installation Waiver Request.
Honorable Mayor:

I am writing to request a waiver for the sidewalk installation on Guthrie Cemetery Rd. for
the above-mentioned project. The sidewalk would lead to nowhere, for there are no existing
sidewalks installed on the side of the project, the existing sidewalk across the street are
incomplete does not connect to anything. Furthermore, this area is designated as M-1 zoning
district with no need for pedestrian access nor are there current pedestrian facilities installed
within this entire M-1 zoned block.

Please contact me at 770-466-4002 if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Thiep Huynh, P.E. 32217
Principal Engineer

I8F Fehwards Rd,
Oxfored, Georgia 30054
Phone: 770-166-4002
TIPACELICGEGMAIL. COM




PEGULATIONS KA COGEY WO SITE ANALYSIS SITE PLAN KEYED NOTES
* mm“mﬂmmm,"“ TOTAL BUILDING 5DC0S.F.
3 ALLGATUNSAD LS ARK TG RECEVE BTED, MULTH AN TINTER LML AMEALIME WAREHOUSE 5,000 EF. @ AREA STRFER WIH SWSLAATUS B AT AL T40 OO
« T L L REMDVEDL COMTACT IMCINERR IF AHY . wCLEFER Fadaond $racL TYMCAL BOE DETAL SEET
s T — TOTALAREA 134340,

ey TTCRr AAGE, Bk, SPAFFIC DPULR B RO 1TE AR ARCAE ZONED M {C) szt waw. mi st Pt o2

AL WORK BHALL I I ACCORTUNS ¥ATH OOVERdeet L)

NEAPROVED AT TICH, ML COST SHALL BE NOLUDED M BASE B0
4 TH 8 CURINTLY FOWDNA.
TN PR & SURVEY S GARMCN LAMO BLRVETIRG, ELG,

@ 2¢° COMOTITE CURT AND TUTTER {719T A} TIWCAL. STK DETAR, BT,
PARKING CALGULATION FOR OFFICE

@ 24T CONCRETE CURE XD QITTDR (TYPE B) TIPICAL. SEF QOTAL SHET.
REQUIRED 1 SP. /1006 8.F. 5 SPACES

@ PAMIEE ORECMOAL oW (PNCALL L CELML PAIT,
@ COMDRETE DUASTITR PaD.

@ ¢ oo sove

@ HANCICA® T00 WX SETAT ST

5 SPACES
5 SPACES

1 SPACES
1SPACES

TOTAL REQUIRED
TOTAL PROVIDED

H.C. SPACES REQ.
H.C. SPACES PROVIDED

CoNaTUCTION A
4L AACHPC. D THIEE FLARS. Y CITY OF WRURLT GROOWE COER MGT CORKTITUTE
NPROUL OF A YICES. DR DWIW 4:ATION i ETATY RGHTS.OF okt bintet

vRgind, Of 3
15 POATEA METERE) WUST IS LoCK
BAVICE I AEGLIE: 10 i IRTTALLE O MOT CLARENTLY EXHZING] O EACH CXRERTC
| VNE BERACE, N MY DL TYPE OF WTERt
11 N Prarsoel FEDUGIT VAL VEY N T0 RS IEXTALLED £ FIRELNES. JLUPRELWEYAE
 SUPRCTED PR TD

ﬂ.anmwmmmnmmmwm

1S DF CERSTAUCTION CITY HALL TELEPHONE OIS TOTAL BTEAREA 1 20RES
1L T preomeRT Y  SHALL B2 RESROMSIILE FON MAMTERAHCE OF THIS REDEVELOPMENT | EXEMPT FROM DETENTION AND

ATORS WATI MARAGEEH] £YRTEW DUTIOE CF Thof TSP dnT NN ‘WATER GUALITY RECUIREMENTS PER RECTION 2229 OF o st

DETENTION AME] WEATINE CEILITY FACAITERE, LAKER, STCHM DRAIA AMCICR TR HANUAL 2016 TOTAL B2 STING REPBACLS ARSA =4 Lred £ F,
10 A LGN HOMITITA BEMIRAION OF K7 1AL I WANTUHED BETWEDN THE COMP T Pt AP s « Tk,

T VT e E et BT A ‘CROINANCE AND EUSOMSION RECLLATIONS FOR; WALTAN

PUACAITAY FAR AT A3, FOLERLE IR TS JTIRATPE. COUNTY, ARTICLE H-2-1208 OR $1-2-120-Ad, HOWEVER, BES THERE ARE NC ETATE WATERY O TH BITE.
5, Tork T AR IYORGATIR POTAR Ly, e MANAGEMENT PRAGTICES WILL BE INSTALLED PER THE, THEIE A I FOP WS LA G 1K, UFTTUA,

LITEAUK o REGURER Ty WO T BE RS TALLED I A EROY vrs
CHORTIA LA i 5 TMANUAL | CONTROL ATV THES werd 5O YESETATION iACH

T
. TR A WO PIRIATUAL STREALL WITHIN O ASMCTEIT MG TAT ME
UPSTREA:

sLacsmn
OF A WACER CLPPLT RSV, PURSUANT T0 THE IULES P THE OGIRGLA
‘DEAAKTIGICT OF HATURAL MR COURCEE, NSACHAEHTAL PRGTECTIO DOVARION,
= ey

TLLL H0. ITETCATE DATED

WOICT W WOATOH OF A5 FICRCRTY Tokri Sl 15 e &
OEGCNATED NLODD HATAND ARFA, aliOMised I Tt

Rl

MITTE
1 KL TAEE FROTECTION AREAL YU B PRCTECTED

» rree i pavemenT

GRAVEL

A, 20 MCH ASPWALT TOPPMG - TOE E° R T
Bl 84 o o cRrmED ST BASE OOURSE

€. soeumm s
AN RBCRAXE SOL (M SINE DR COMPACKD FILL)
TG & WM OF B8%
OF 45 © NS ENETY

4
te

Sl VY
By Sk
f‘::\}‘ e APy

TYPE | PAVEMENT ‘ ' : . I

08 INTERON SRATHATS OWEY] \-*-——‘—-—“r"—'_“—i‘é'—_BFé_L‘

D 3CARE
¢ e g e

Ex. chain link fencd T
L A A “N 6927w 387.83
. 55

A, 0 WA OF DHWSAD STONE BAST COMST

B. sheurs mmoes
RAR ACENIE RN M T 08 Cenab it
AT T A LA OF 108 T,

1o
\LSON 4 WILSON DIVERSFIED LT
PR WTFGES

~ GEORGIA8]

[ www.Georgia811.com Q

1 o P P
[ e e

f A.C.E. )

ALCOVY COMSULTING ENGINEERTAG
AND ASS%‘C&ITB. i

POCTPUCYNL L
At

PROPOSED
ELEVATION
TRUCK SALE

PARCEL; WGQI00T4
LanDilor: zo8
DISTRICT: 4TH

AT44 GUTHRIE CEMETERY RD

CITY OF WALKUT GROVE, GA

f DATE: 71 8/2024 \
\ SCALE: =20 }

[ GWNERPRIMARY PERMITTE

HEL A BARRIS & NEIL 5. HARRIS
LTS8 146TH G
AN, FL 3317T
LRUOYRH MeQUENNE
PHORE S70AT3TSHE

2§ ROUR -

CONTAST
McOQUENME
PHONE: 678-073-T013
\ simathrmciaales fomal com /

/ REVISIONS \

RO, | DATE DESCRIPTION

{ Jombio. 8 22-081 \
\ c-1.2 J




STATE OF GEORGIA

CITY OF WALNUT GROVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-04

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ENACTING A NEW CODE FOR THE
CITY OF WALNUT GROVE, GEORGIA; PROVIDING FOR THE
REPEAL OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES NOT INCLUDED THEREIN;
PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF;
PROVIDING FOR THE MANNER OF AMENDING SUCH CODE; AND
PROVIDING WHEN SUCH CODE AND THIS ORDINANCE SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WALNUT GROVE HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1. The Code entitled "The Code of the City of Walnut Grove, Georgia," published by
CivicPlus, LLC, consisting of chapters 1 through 42, each inclusive, is adopted.

Section 2. All ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted on or before November 30,
2022, and not included in the Code or recognized and continued in force by reference therein, are
repealed.

Section 3. The repeal provided for in section 2 hereof shall not be construed to revive any
ordinance or part thereof that has been repealed by a subsequent ordinance that is repealed by this
ordinance.

Section 4. Unless another penalty is expressly provided, every person convicted of a violation of
any provision of the Code or any ordinance, rule or regulation adopted or issued in pursuance
thereof shall be punished by a fine not exceeding $1,000.00, imprisonment for a term not exceeding
90 days, or any combination thereof. As an alternative to fine or imprisonment, the municipal court
may sentence any offender upon conviction to labor in a city working or on the streets, sidewalks,
squares, or other public works for a period not exceeding 90 days. Except as otherwise provided:
(i) with respect to violations of this Code that are continuous with respect to time, each day that
the violation continues is a separate offense; and (il) with respect to violations that are not
continuous with respect to time, each act constitutes a separate offense. The penalty provided by
this section, unless another penalty is expressly provided, shall apply to the amendment of any
Code section, whether or not such penalty is reenacted in the amendatory ordinance. In addition to
the penalty prescribed above, the city may pursue other remedies such as abatement of nuisances,
injunctive relief and revocation of licenses or permits.



Section 5. Additions or amendments to the Code when passed in such form as to indicate the
intention to make the same a part of the Code shall be deemed to be incorporated in the Code, so
that reference to the Code includes the additions and amendments.

Section 6. Ordinances adopted after November 30, 2022, that amend or refer to ordinances that
have been codified in the Code shall be construed as if they amend or refer to like provisions of
the Code.

Section 7. The effective date of this ordinance shall be October 2, 2025,

It is so ordained on this 2" day of October 2025.

City of Walnut Grove, Georgia

Stephanie Moncrief , Mayor

ATTEST:

Lynn Heard, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

John J. Crowley, City Attorney
Powell & Crowley, LLP




Citz Clerk

From: Linda Pilgrim

Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 2:19 PM

To: Stephanie Moncrief; Joseph Morris; City Clerk
Subject: Walnut Grove Public Library Board of Trustees

Please add the following to 10/2 Council meeting agenda.
To: Mayor & City Council of Walnut Grove

The following individuals are here by nominated to be appointed to fill vacancies on the Walnut Grove
Public Library Board of Trustees.

Dominic DiGrado

630 Magnolia Drive

Loganville, Ga. 30052

Donny Tudor

2310 Leone Avenue

Covington, GA. 30052

Please note: these are mailing addresses & both live inside the city limits of Walnut Grove.
Chair, Linda Pilgrim

Walnut Grove Public Library Board of Trustees

Get Qutlook for Android



CITY OF WALNUT GROVE

CITY CLERK REPORT - October 2, 2025

Citations

Walton County - 7
Georgia State Patrol — 2
Code Enforcement — 1

Rentals

Pavilion - 7
Ballfield — 22



